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Mike Kuo

From: ssliou [ssliou@etc.org.tw]
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2005 12:10 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: iris
Subject: Re: Phonic Ear Inc., FCC ID: BRG340T-216,  Assessment NO.: AN05T5288, Notice#1

Attachments: Exhibit-L-Tune-up Procedure_rev.pdf; Exhibit-D-ID_Label_rev.PDF

Exhibit-L-Tune-up 
Procedure_re...

Exhibit-D-ID_Label_
rev.PDF (95...

Dear Mike,

#1 and #2: Please find the revised tune-up procedure.
#3: The labelling requirement of Part 95G was added. Please find attached the revised ID 
label.
#4: The microphone cord or external antenna(AT0529A) when pluged into mic jack is the 
antenna of this equipment.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dept. II
Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com>
To: <ssliou@etc.org.tw>; "iris" <iris@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2005 11:17 AM
Subject: FW: Phonic Ear Inc., FCC ID: BRG340T-216, Assessment NO.:
AN05T5288, Notice#1

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 7:08 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Phonic Ear Inc., FCC ID: BRG340T-216, Assessment NO.:
AN05T5288, Notice#1

Question #1: In the tune-up procedures, it stated that this device complied with Part 74 
of FCC rules which does not agree with the applicable technical standard.  Please make 
necessary correction.

Question #2: Since this LPRS transmitter is designed to use specific channel, please 
update the frequency range in the tune-up procedure based upon the channel mapping listed 
in section 95.629(c).

Question #3: Please address section 95.1017 labeling requirements.

Question #4: Please point out the antenna location in the internal photos.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo
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The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


